Message

From: Moore, Kristina [_@fticonsulting.com]

Sent: 9/21/2016 4:22:10 PM

To: ranos, TopD [AG/1000] [/o=MonsanTo,/ | G : o - Fojcct Spruce
[fticonsulting.com]; Heeren, Ana ([ llle fticonsulting.com]; Clark, Casey

[ F T Consulting.com]

Subject: Agenda 9-20-16

Attachments: Biuntietter to NiH.docx; Smith Statement on EPA.docx; Proposed House Ag Hearing on Giyphosate.docx; Aderhoit
briefer.docx; EPA Report Coverage 9-20-16.docx; Master Hits Binder.pdf; Project Spruce - Social Media Memo -
9.15.16.docx; Project Spruce Influencers 9.19.16.xlIsx; Sprue memo_fall strategy.docx; FOIA Matrix 9-20-16.pdf; NIH
Response 45375.pdf; Intetek Fact Sheet.pdf; HouseOfCards_v3.pdf; IsThisACarcinogen_v4.pdf;
RegAgenciesAgree v4.pdf; WorstCase 1 v3.pdf

For our call at 1:30 EST

Agenda 9-21-16

SharePoint Logon Instructions:

Access the SharePoint Site.

e If you do not have a password or forgot your password, you can reset the pa ssword b visiting
htbonc Man cnn Fribnnla nmen! nond Alialioas 4ha Dacaé Docgrerne A1 l e P <
llllyb.ll DO HIA LULUUId. CULLY anlug Lll\.l\lllb’ i€ NESEL raSsSwoira 1ink, Oi
7599 or clientservices@fitconsulting.com.

e Access the Agenda here, all links are live and will refer you to the various documents throughout the
SharePoint site.

Congressional Update

e Senate Approps

e Senate Ag

e Senate HSGAC

e House Science
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e fHouse Approps

Other Updates

e Website review

e Press/social media update

Weekly Hits
Master Hits

o Social Media Update: Memo, Influencers
e Washington Post memo
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o Intertek Fact Sheet
o House of Cards
0
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Is This a Carcinogen
Regulatory Agencies Agree
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e GRIP Update - Research on Expert Witness, Review of Sheldon Silver trial transcript

In Process

e Research on Litigation funding
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Jacques Klick

Consultant

Clobal Energy and Natura! Resources Sector

FTi Consulting

Strategic Communications
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/

1101 K Street NW | Suite B100
Washington, DC 20005

www.fticonsulting.com

Confidentiality Notics:

Hrended reciplent, be awars that any disciosure,
error, pleass notify us nmediately by replying

s
T

7 ou coonsration,

u are not f

chiment i prohibitsd Iy
pdy from your systern, Thank you §

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGLY05065044





